

From: Lori Linskey <llinskey@mcponj.org>
To: Jason Roebuck <jroebuck@longbranch.org>
Date: 2018-03-26 14:35
Subject: RE: Friday Mailing - March 23, 2018
Attachments:  image002.jpg ;  image005.jpg ;  image004.jpg

Hi Jay,

Our policy is more stringent and that's the one we're sticking with -- 3 in 6 months. If it ends up being that the officer gets flagged, but there is no reason for concern, that's o.k. We'd rather err on the side of caution. We have had a couple of officers flagged for legit reasons that warranted some re-training/reassignment, so it's working out well.

Any other questions, let me know.

Lori



Lori Linskey
First Assistant Prosecutor
Monmouth County Prosecutor's Office
132 Jerseyville Avenue
Freehold, New Jersey 07728-2374
732-431-7160 ext. 6790
llinskey@mcponj.org

From: Jason Roebuck [mailto:jroebuck@longbranch.org]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 1:39 PM
To: Lori Linskey
Subject: Re: Friday Mailing - March 23, 2018

Hi Lori,

I'm going to miss the Chief's meeting this week, and I was going to reach out to John or Scott Patterson to ask about the early warning system directive, but you beat me to it. My question is, the AG Directive states 3 instances of performance indicators in a year (minimum) while the county policy states 3 within 6 months, for when early intervention is activated. From your email, I am to gather we are staying at 3 in 6 months? The reason I ask is we have had 2 already I believe...and while one may be an indicator in some respects, on the officer involved, the other is just 3 uses of force, and the last one where he just assisted two other officers. I can imagine how many flags we will get over in the next 3 months. Just wondering if there was going to be change.

Thanks

Jay



Jason Roebuck
Chief of Police
City of Long Branch Police Department
344 Broadway . Long Branch, NJ 07740
Phone 732-571-5676 . Fax 732-728-0738

From: Lori Linskey <LLinskey@mcponj.org>
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 12:03:02 PM
To: Monmouth County Police Chiefs
Cc: Jennifer Lipp
Subject: FW: Friday Mailing - March 23, 2018

Good afternoon,

We recently notified you regarding AG Directive, 2018-1, regarding the Public Release of Video Recordings Depicting Police Deadly Force Incidents. We advised that although this Directive was issued, it was not effective until such time that an ethics opinion was obtained to ensure that the release of such recordings would not violate the ethics rules that AP's are required to follow under the Rules of Professional Conduct. The Advisory Committee on Professional Ethics has determined that when these recordings are released in compliance with statutory and/or common law public records requests (OPRA) that it is ethically permitted. As a result, AG Directive 2018-1 is now effective (and attached for your reference).

As a result, your agencies will presumptively be required to make body-worn camera and MVR video footage available to the media or other public requestors once the initial investigation of a use-of-force incident is substantially completed (within approximately 20 days of the use incident). **Please remember that the decision making regarding whether any footage will be released, or not, lies with the Prosecutors Office.**

We are also attaching the AG's Directives on Drug Testing and the Early Warning System. As you are aware, the Statewide Early Warning System was modeled off of our Monmouth County Policy and we already have a Drug Testing Policy in place. To the extent that any slight tweaks to our county policies are warranted after our review of these Directives, we will let you know. In the interim, we ask that you follow our county policies already in place.

Please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Many thanks,

Lori



Lori Linskey
First Assistant Prosecutor
Monmouth County Prosecutor's Office
132 Jerseyville Avenue
Freehold, New Jersey 07728-2374
732-431-7160 ext. 6790
llinskey@mcponj.org

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY This message, including any prior messages and attachments, may contain advisory, consultative and/or deliberative material, confidential information or privileged communications of the Office of the Monmouth County Prosecutor. Access to this message by anyone other than the sender and the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any disclosure,

copying, distribution or action taken or not taken in reliance on it, without the expressed written consent of the Office of the Monmouth County Prosecutor, is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, you should not save, scan, transmit, print, use or disseminate this message or any information contained in this message in any way and you should promptly delete or destroy this message and all copies of it. Please notify the sender by return e-mail if you have received this message in error.

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY This message, including any prior messages and attachments, may contain advisory, consultative and/or deliberative material, confidential information or privileged communications of the Office of the Monmouth County Prosecutor. Access to this message by anyone other than the sender and the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or not taken in reliance on it, without the expressed written consent of the Office of the Monmouth County Prosecutor, is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, you should not save, scan, transmit, print, use or disseminate this message or any information contained in this

From: Lori Linskey <llinskey@mcponj.org>
mwojciechowski@mcponj.org; djohnson@mcponj.org; rkibble@mcponj.org; ekorn@mcponj.org;
To: cgramiccioni@mcponj.org; nfrankie@mcponj.org; jmccabe@mcponj.org; Lori Linskey
<llinskey@mcponj.org>; david.morris@co.monmouth.nj.us; Monmouth County Police Chiefs
<MonmouthCountyPoliceChiefs@mcponj.org>
Bcc: Jeffrey Wilbert <JWilbert@mcponj.org>; Lori Linskey <LLinskey@mcponj.org>; Melanie Falco
<MFalco@mcponj.org>
Date: 2019-12-04 16:32
Subject: New AG Directives
Attachments:  IA Complaint Form 2019 1204 v2.pdf ;  AG Letter - Early Warning Systems.pdf ;  2019-6 Brady-Giglio Directive.pdf ;  2019-5 Internal Affairs Directive.pdf ;  2019-4 Independent Prosecutor Directive.pdf

Good afternoon,

As the Attorney General mentioned at your meeting last week, he issued a series of Directives on today's date. Some of you may have participated in the conference call that the AG had earlier today regarding these Directives, where he noted some of the key changes contained therein. At the direction of the AG's Office, we are sending all of these Directives out to you now, but we have not yet had an opportunity to review all of these policies in their final form to provide a more comprehensive analysis regarding how these Directives will alter existing policies and practices. We will provide more detailed information and instructions regarding the impact of these policies soon.

Please note that the AG Independent Prosecutor Directive (Use of Force), is effective immediately, so we will provide more information as soon as possible on any changes to existing protocols. The new IA Directive is effective on April 1, 2020. The new Brady-Giglio Directive is effective March 1, 2020, and we will be tweaking our existing policy to conform where necessary, however, we are ahead of the curve statewide as our existing policy is largely in compliance.

The AG, in keeping with his resiliency initiative, is moving from an Early Warning System to an Early Intervention System. The AG's Office is soliciting ideas and input from you regarding what the new Early Intervention System will look like. We would like to submit all Monmouth County suggestions/input in one document to the AG's Office prior to the 12/31 deadline. If you have feedback and/or recommendations, please provide them to my attention by December 18th via e-mail.

Many thanks,

Lori



Lori Linskey
First Assistant Prosecutor
Monmouth County Prosecutor's Office
132 Jerseyville Avenue
Freehold, New Jersey 07728-2374
732-431-7160 ext. 6790
llinskey@mcponj.org